



Yazan Ghanem EL Miqati

Web Developer

I've worked internationally, in-house, and remotely on projects for leading brands, agencies, startups, and charities. I care deeply about creating world-class, useful, and beautiful products that help people and make a difference. I can be as involved in your project as you need me to be; from the seed of the idea, to sketches, creative direction, design, system design, and even the front-end and WordPress build.

✉ yazan3-10@hotmail.com

☎ +972597465726

📍 Gaza, Palestine

📅 03 October, 1997

🌐 yazanelmiqati.com

in
linkedin.com/in/yazan-el-miqati-b9b60a191

🐙 github.com/yazan-97

SKILLS

Analytical power and comprehensive problem solving abilities



communication and interpersonal skills



Organized and able to meet a deadline



Team Leader



professional presentation



Office programs



search



Working with a team



EDUCATION

Master in data science

Islamic University

02/2021 - Present

Gaza, Palestine

Bachelor of Computer Information Systems

Al-Quds Open University

09/2015 - 01/2019

Gaza

GPA

▣ 87.37% = 3.5

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages

C, C++, JAVA, HTML, JSP ,PHP ,LARAVEL, ASP.NET core , CSS ,Bootstrap,MS-Access DB,MySQL,SQL SERVER

Operating Systems

MS Windows 7, 10, Linux Ubuntu

Office Tools

MS Project, MS Office Suite

CMS

Wordpress , elementor page builder

Work Management Tools

Jira, Zoom, Trello, Slack, Google meet

CONFERENCES & COURSES

ASP.net core (02/2019 - 05/2019)

Gaza Sky Geeks

PHP LARAVEL (01/2018 - 03/2018)

Vision Plus

JAVA (09/2017 - 11/2017)

Vision Plus

General English level B2 (11/2016 - 01/2017)

The Oxford English Center

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

Gallery Seven

12/2020 - Present

Bahrain

Achievements/Tasks

- ▣ Website development using WordPress CMS.
- ▣ Handling and managing hosts.
- ▣ Preparing sites suitable for the SEO environment and dealing with content and design specialists.
- ▣ Dealing with customers, understanding their technical needs and analyzing their requirements.

SKILLS

programming



Data Analysis



LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Volunteer Work

Programming

Gaming

Sport

Reading

Traveling

Music

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

M&M Agency

06/2020 - 09/2020

Doha , Qatar

Achievements/Tasks

- Writing efficient code.
- Creating websites/a website using standard(HTML,CSS,JS,BOOTSTRAP,PHP) practices
- Working closely with web designers and programmers to produce the website
- Constant communication with other colleagues in the business to develop and deploy their content and ensuring there is a clear establishment of what can be created within what timeframe
- Researching different software programs, maintaining software documentation
- Implementing contingency plans in case the website goes down
- Maintaining and expanding/enhancing the website once built

Administrative and Technological Services

Wisdom Technology

09/2019 - 06/2020

Doha , Qatar

Achievements/Tasks

- I used to do presentations .
- Website development and design.
- Modify and follow up on the business content submitted to companies and training courses.

Contact: EHAB ELSAQQA - info@wisdom.qa

System Administrator

UNRWA - United nation (UN)

06/2019 - 08/2019

Gaza

Description

- Responsible for student registration system : Entering students data from source documents within time limits. Compiling, verifying accuracy and sorting information to prepare source data for computer entry. Reviewing data for deficiencies or errors, correcting any incompatibilities and checking output.
- Children animator: Working with a team to teach children to entertain and acquire new skills in various aspects of life and develop their educational and sports abilities.

Teaching and Training

Freelance Development Trainer

01/2017 - Present

Gaza

Teaching undergraduate students specialization in programming and project preparation for them

Achievements/Tasks

- Undertake any training and professional development as and when required.
- Work towards developed and sustained peer support among the participants during activities/expeditions.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

IT Supervisor

Palestine Arab Relief and development Authority

09/2018 - 09/2019

Gaza - Palestine

Tasks/Achievements

- Supervise all IT services activity's

Contact: Dr. Hazem ALSourani - +970 599 773 693

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Radio Program Editor

GAZA FM

03/2019 - 06/2019

Gaza - Palestine

Tasks/Achievements

- scrutinize headlines, stories and scripts.
- News editors set the agenda and ensure that it fits in with the style and brand of the station and its listenership.

Contact: Mr. Khalil Tabous - +970 8 283 6332

REFERENCES

Dr. Zakaria Saqallah , Lecture of : Faculty of Technology and Applied Sciences.

"Al-Quds Open University"

Contact: zsaqalla@qou.edu - 00972597777273

Dr. Zakaria Khalil Kayyali , Lecture of : Faculty of Technology and Applied Sciences.

"Al-Quds Open University"

Contact: zkayyali@qou.edu - 00972592888913